
 

  

  
MEMORANDUM 

  

Date:   
  

June 27, 2023 

To:    
  

Water Utility Board  

From:   
  

Dan Rodefeld, Operations Manager  

Subject:  Monthly Operations Report 

  

BACKGROUND 
Board governance policy require that Madison residents will receive water which is consistent in 
its availability and quality. Accordingly, residents will: 

a. Experience minimal unplanned service interruptions 

b. Receive adequate notice of planned service interruptions 

c. Receive adequate notice of planned maintenance work that would significantly 

reduce water flow or pressure, and/or cause water discoloration 

 

The Operations Section of the Utility strives hard to meet or exceed the expectations laid out 

above.  The attached Monthly Operations Report for June 2023 reflecting these efforts is 

attached. 

 

Monthly Field Operations Picture Contest 

The winning picture for this month’s Operations Picture Competition was taken by and is 

included on page 2. Details of the picture are given below: 

1. Nature of Work: Hydrant Painting  

2. Location: 115 S. Paterson St. Operations Center 

3. Date/Time of the work involved: June 21, 2023  

4. Crew: Mariah Kelso, Rhys Jones, Sophia Grande, and Morgan Snyder. 

5. The story behind the picture: This is a photo of our dedicated seasonal Hydrant 

Painting crew who are responsible for keeping our over 9,000 hydrants looking great! 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

A. Monthly Operations Report – June 2023  

14   
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
www.madisonwater.org           119 East Olin Avenue         Madison,  WI   53713 - 1431         TEL     608.266.4651           FAX     608.266.4426   



 


